SENATE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT January 11, 1995Hearing Room 343 3:00 P.M. Tape 1 MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Bob Kintigh, Chair Sen. Bill Bradbury Sen. Bill Dwyer Sen. Tom Hartung Sen. Rod Johnson, Vice-Chair Sen. Marilyn Shannon MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Bruce McIntosh, Committee Administrator Catrina Victor, Committee Assistant - - MEASURES HEARD: Organizational meeting ~ . . . These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in onotation marks report a sneaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 1, A 004 CHAIR KINTIGH: Calls the meeting to order at 3:07 P.M. The audience is reassured the committee does care about the environment and introduces committee staff. 025 BRUCE MCINTOSH: Committee Administrator, explains his educational background and work experiences relating to environmental issues. Office location: room 334. 056 CHAIR KINTIGH Introduces Ca¢rina Victor, Assistant. 070 CHAIR KINTIGH: Announces that the committee will begin hearing bills next week 078 CHAIR KINTIGH: Calls members attention to the proposed rules 080 SEN. DWYER: Rule 13 was deleted in Water Resources and it is not necessary. SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT January 11, 1995 - Page 2 085 SEN. JOHNSON: Reads rules relating to public hearing and work session descriptions.

088 CHAIR KINTIGH: Recommends deletion of 13. 089 SEN. BRADBURY: Regarding item 17; when a measure is tabled and put back on agenda, we should be reminded that it was tabled.

090 CHAIR KINTIGH: Questions if this process would be for the administrator or staff to notify members that bill was previously tabled. 098 SEN. BRADBURY: Either would be fine. 098 SEN. DWYER: Agreed that would be adequate 101 SEN. JOHNSON: Paragraph/Item 17 could be clarified to address the concern. Revise it to reflect that in addition to being placed on agenda, the majority of the committee would have to approve it. Delete 13 like the Water Committee. SEN. BRADBURY: Asked that it be tabled and to be reminded that this 107 issue was tabled later. 110 SEN. DWYER: Mason and Senate rules state this request. Wishes 13 be deleted. 124 SEN. JOHNSON: Suggests to delete 13. 133 SEN. HARTUNG: Would the rules require two members to file a minority report? 140 CHAIR KINTIGH: It will take two or more to file. 145 SEN. DWYER: Moves that the rules be adopted. 152 CHAIR KINTIGH: Asks for roll call vote. Motion carried unanimously. All members are present. 169 CHAIR KINTIGH: Outlines parameters of operations of the committee for 1995. The committee will make every effort to start and end the meetings on time if at all possible. Requests that when testimony is being given, questions be held until the end. Asks that members refrain from making speeches and actually ask questions. To potential witnesses, if there is a member who sponsors the bill wishes to lead off, it will be granted; then citizens will follow especially if they have come from a long distance, and those in the building all the time can come back another day. There will be time limits and groups will be encouraged to combine their testimony to expedite the process. Invites everyone to visit with him on any matters of concern. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT January 11, 1995 - Page 3 3. 235 SEN. BRADBURY: Comments on his background and previous legislative service. 246 SEN. HARTUNG: Briefly explains his background. SEN. DWYER: Describes his background and interests. 260

286 CHAIR KINTIGH: Explains his history, background, and current agricultural activities.

- agricultural activiti
 - 300 Calls the meeting adjourned 1:45 P.M.

Submitted by, / Reviewed by,

Catrina Victor Committee Assistant ,' Committee Administrator McInto

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A -1995 Recommended Senate Ag./Natural Resources Committee Rules B- 1995 Amended/Approved 1995 Senate Ag./Natural Resources Committee Rules

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or wmmarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapea.